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Mr. Raymond C. Vaughan «2 - July 9, 1992

considered at this time, we cannot respond to the requests, concerning the
specific details of the procedures on this issue, made by items 3 through & in
your letter. If DOE does decide to formdally request rulemaking, we will be
happy to respond to those items at that time.

Sincerely,

/S/

Gary C. Comfort, Jr.

West Valley Project Hana?er

Advanced Fuel and Specia
Facilities Section

Fuel Cycle Safety Branch

Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS
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